5/13/2019 Zimbra

Zimbra enggbbsril@powergrid.co.in

RE: RTI Recruitment Input requested Ramotar Bairwa Rajasthan.

From : Sibabrata Acharya {fRasia 3mard} Mon, May 13, 2019 02:41 PM

<sibabrataacharya@powergridindia.co
m>

Subject : RE: RTI Recruitment Input requested
Ramotar Bairwa Rajasthan.

To : enggbbsrl@powergrid.co.in
Sir,

No such recruitment conducted by us for JTT in Odisha Projects.
It may pertain to ER-II.

Regards
(Sibabrata Acharya)

From: enggbbsrl@powergrid.co.in [enggbbsrl@powergrid.co.in]
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2019 1:04 PM

To: G V Rao {Si.dr. TQ@}; Sibabrata Acharya {fasd 3mar}

Subject: RTI Recruitment Input requested Ramotar Bairwa
Rajasthan.

POWERGRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
ERTS-II : ODISHA PROJECTS, BHUBANESWAR

Inter Office Memo
From : Sr. GM(Engg)/CPIO
To : Sr. GM (HR),
Bhubaneswar
Bhubaneswar

Date : 13-05-2019

Ref. No : IOM/RTI/RECRUIT/M-5
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Sub. : Data required against ONLINE RTI Application
Dt.28.04.2019 by Sh. RAMOTAR BAIRWA regarding information for
recruitment of Junior Technician Trainee Electrical held POST
ID 204.

This is regarding data to be provided against ON LINE RTI
application received through Nodal Officer RTI,CC, filed by

Sh. RAMOTAR BAIRWA,

Vill: GOTHRA, VIA/PO-BHANDAREJ],
Dist-DAUSA, RAJASTHAN
PIN-303501.

Data requested is for recruitment of Junior TECHICAL
Trainee(Electrical) held against Advt No-ER-II/HR/RECTT/2018/01
POST ID-204.

Q.N.

Information
PGCIL Bhubaneswar ER-II, vide Advertisement No-ER-
IT/HR/ RECTT/2018/01, Post ID-204, conducted Written CBT Exam
for Junior Technician Trainee Electrical . Kindly provide CBT
Exam Cut OFF mark-category wise & Trade Test Final Cut Off
marks-Category wise

Details are also being mailed vide mail Dt. 13.05.2019. Copy of
application print out downloaded from POWERGRID RTI website is
also enclosed. The details are requested to be forwarded within
lodays period for further submission to the RTI applicant.

( S.K. Mishra )
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Disclaimer: This e-mail is governed by the Disclaimer Terms &
Conditions of POWERGRID which may be viewed at
http://apps.powergridindia.com/Disclaimer.htm
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From : enggbbsri@powergrid.co.in Mon, May 13, 2019 01:04 PM

Subject : RTI Recruitment Input requested #72 attachments
Ramotar Bairwa Rajasthan.

To : gveereswararao
<gveereswararao@powergridindia.com
>, sibabrataacharya
<sibabrataacharya@powergridindia.co
m>

POWERGRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
ERTS-II : ODISHA PROJECTS, BHUBANESWAR

Inter Office Memo

From : Sr. GM(Engg)/CPIO To : Sr.
GM (HR),
Bhubaneswar Bhubaneswar

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

Vill: GOTHRA, VIA/PO-BHANDAREJ,
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
PGCIL Bhubaneswar ER-II, vide Advertisement No-ER-II/HR/
RECTT/2018/01, Post ID-204, conducted Written CBT Exam for
Junior Technician Trainee Electrical . Kindly provide CBT Exam
Cut OFF mark-category wise & Trade Test Final Cut Off marks-
Category wise

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

- Ramotar Bairwa RTI 28-04-19 50192+28.04.19 (1).pdf
87 KB

== IOM to HR for input 13-05-19.pdf
90 KB
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